

Cambridgeshire SACRE Meeting
Thursday 20th October 2016
1:30 pm - 4:30 pm
Cambridge Professional Development Centre, CB2 9NL

AGENDA

- | | |
|--|---------|
| 1. Welcome and Introductions | (Chair) |
| 1.1 Welcome to Reverend Debbie Noonan (Committee B) | |
| 2. Apologies | (Clerk) |
| 3. Minutes of 16 June 2016 (enclosed) and matters arising not elsewhere on agenda | (Chair) |
| 4. Correspondence | (Clerk) |
| 5. Appointment of Chair and Vice-Chair | (AF) |
| 6. Adviser Role – An overview so far | (AF) |
| 7. SACRE Development Plan | (AF) |
| 8. Budget | (AF) |
| 9. Membership | (Chair) |
| 9.1 Ged McHale (Roman Catholic rep) | (GM) |
| 9.2 Dennis Johnson (NUT rep) | (DJ) |
| 9.3 Jag Srail (Sikh rep) | (JS) |
| 10. Agreed Syllabus – RE Data Level Returns | (AF) |
| 11. Agreed Syllabus Conference | (AF) |
| 12. Knowledge Hub | (Clerk) |
| 13. Any Other Business | (All) |

A light buffet lunch and tea/coffee will be served from 1:00 pm. Afternoon tea/coffee will be served at 2:30 pm